

MINUTES

IRVINE RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR MEETING

May 3, 2022 Sweet Shade Ability Center 15 Sweet Shade

Irvine, CA 92606

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board (Board) was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on May 3, 2022, in the Sweet Shade Ability Center, 15 Sweet Shade, Irvine, California; Chair Kim presiding.

ROLL CALL

Present:	10	Board Member: Board Member: Board Member: Board Member: Board Member: Board Member: Board Member: Vice Chair: Chair:	Ryan Berger*+ Katherine Claxton Andrea Drayer Tala Fazeli Liza Krassner Janie Mulrain Michelle Smith* Mimosa Tran David Gibbons Jennifer Kim*
		*attended virtually	

+arrived at 6:01 p.m.

Absent:	2	Board Member:	RJ De Rama
		Board Member:	Pamela Torres

COVID-19 HEALTH ANNOUNCEMENT

Ryan McGraw, Community Services Supervisor, read the COVID-19 public health announcement.

INTRODUCTIONS

Chair Kim welcomed newest Board Member, Janie Mulrain.

Chair Kim introduced presenter Rachel McLure, Community Services Senior Planner.

1. PRESENTATION

Universal Playground Update

Community Services Senior Planner Rachel McLure provided an update on the Universal Playground Project. Discussion included:

- Features and amenities added to the project.
- Community Services Commission Public Hearing to be held on June 1, 2022 to discuss the project.
- The tentative timeline for breaking ground and completing the project.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS/BOARD MEMBER UPDATES

Staff Announcements/Reports:

- Supervisor McGraw announced Board Member Berger's resignation and thanked him for his commitment to the Board.
- Supervisor McGraw reviewed the Let 'Em Play film screening registrations and called upon the Board to help promote the event.

Board Member Updates:

- Board Member Tran nominated Julie Meves, Speech and Language Pathologist for Irvine Unified School District, for the Disability-Friendly Community Member Award.
- Board Member Claxton volunteered to interview nominee Julie Meves, Speech and Language Pathologist for Irvine Unified School District, for the Disability-Friendly Community Member Award.
- Chair Kim thanked Board Member Berger for his service to the Board.
- Board Member Fazeli asked to share Let 'Em Play film screening flier with her network.
- Chair Kim requested Board Members identify which subcommittee they would like to join via the Subcommittee Preference Sheet. Following completion of the Preference Sheet, both Chair and Vice Chair will contact Board Members and notify of their assignment.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

2. BOARD BUSINESS

2.1. MINUTES

ACTION: Moved by Board Member Drayer, seconded by Board Member Claxton, and unanimously carried by those members present (Board Member De Rama and Board Member Torres absent) to approve the minutes of a regular meeting of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board held on February 1, 2022 and of a special meeting of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board held on March 29, 2022.

2.2. IRVINE RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD WORK PLAN – REVIEW AND UPDATE

Chair Kim led a discussion on Work Plan subcommittees.

Board Member Krassner shared she joined the Irvine Global Village Steering Committee.

Chair Kim and Vice Chair Gibbons relayed they will be reviewing subcommittee preference sheets in the coming weeks, and will notify Board Members of their placement.

END OF BOARD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Vice Chair Gibbons, seconded by Board Member Drayer, and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:56 p.m.

ARD CHAIR

For

Cory Pawar Community Services Program Coordinator Recording Secretary

Date Approved